

SGR PRANEETH NIDARSHAN AMBCS

Email: praneeth.nidarshan@gmail.com

Mobile: +94 (071) 730-9868

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/praneethnidarshan/>



SUMMARY

PHP Developer with more than 3 years of experience in structuring, developing and implementing web applications. Exposure in Project Management and Travel and Leisure sectors. Supportive and enthusiastic team player dedicated to streamlining process and efficiently resolving project issues. Willing to enhance knowledge and skills to be more productive.

TOP SKILLS

PHP Web Application Development

- Zend Framework
- Laravel Framework
- CodeIgniter Framework

CMS Plugins and Theme Development

- OpenCart
- Magento
- Wordpress

Frontend Development

- JavaScript (jQuery/ AJAX)
- CSS3 (Bootstrap/ MaterializeCSS)
- Angular 5 (Basic)

SQL and NoSQL Databases

- MySQL
- PostgreSQL
- Mongo DB (Basic)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Software Engineer @ Omobio (PVT) Ltd. (April, 2018 – Present)**
Omobio is a recognized expert in value-added services differentiation by a worldwide customer base that includes wireless, wireline and next generation network operators, content providers, service application developers and global channel partners.
- **Software Developer (PHP/MySQL) @ Oganro (PVT) Ltd. (January, 2017 – March 2018)**
Oganro is a Software and Web Development company which covers travel and leisure sector businesses. As a PHP expert I use Zend Framework and Laravel for most of internal and external projects. I also work on frontend development. I develop payment gateway plugins for trending CMS platforms such as WordPress, Magento, OpenCart and Joomla.
- **Software Developer @ OpenArc Systems Management (PVT) Ltd. (January, 2016 – January, 2017)**
OpenArc is a professional web solutions and software development company in Sri Lanka which major focus in in banking and finance sector. As a PHP expert I designed and developed web applications and systems with PHP Frameworks such as CodeIgniter and Laravel. I demonstrated leadership and good communication skills with colleagues and clients.
- **Trainee Software Developer @ OpenArc Systems Management (PVT) Ltd. (September, 2014 – January, 2016)**
OpenArc is a professional web solutions and software development company in Sri Lanka which major focus in in banking and finance sector. As a PHP trainee I started with fixing bug and developing my technical skills to enhance my productivity. I worked as a backend developer with CodeIgniter and Yii frameworks and also covered frontend development areas.

OTHER RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE AREAS

- Nginx and Apache 2
- Git and SVN
- Angular5 (Basic)
- IONIC 3 (Basic)
- Node, NPM
- Object Oriented Programming
- Agile Development
- MVC/ HMVC Design Patterns
- PHP Composer
- Server less Architecture

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

- **Industrial Diploma In Software Development** at OpenArc Campus
This programme is designed after considering the Information and communication industry requirements in order to produce an 'Industry-ready' middle level technician in Software development. It also gives a student a firm foundation to commence a degree level academic programme.
- **Foundation In Information Technology** in University of Colombo School of Computing
The Foundation in Information Technology (FIT) programme aims at creating computer awareness together with skills in Mathematics and English, for any person who is interested in following an undergraduate programme in ICT or seeking employment which requires ICT as a qualification.

PERSONAL QUALITIES

- Self-motivated and initiative
- Technology enthusiast
- Out of the box thinking
- Positive attitude
- Excellent communication skills
- Great Time and Task Management
- Passion for Code
- Rapid problem solving

OTHER REFERENCE SOURCES

- **GitHub** <https://github.com/pranid>
- **GitHub Gist** <https://gist.github.com/pranid>
- **Stack Overflow** <https://stackoverflow.com/users/3452102/praneeth-nidarshan>

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCE

Madhuranga Senadheera
Software Engineer (Dev)

Salpo Technologies,
No. 65, Braybrooke Pl, Colombo 00200,
Sri Lanka
Mobile 009471-2077519

Vadivel Krishanthraj
Software Engineer

Kingslake Engineering Systems (Pvt) Ltd.
30 Temple Lane, Colombo 00300,
Sri Lanka
Mobile 009471-3220077

I hereby declare that all the information given by myself on this document is accurate and trustable.



SGR Praneeth Nidarshan
Software Engineer